

STATE OF
COLORADO

Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Fwd: STEAR GRAVEL MINE M-2024-037

Hamous-Miller - DNR, Lexi <lexi.hamous-miller@state.co.us>

Wed, Aug 7, 2024 at 10:15 AM

To: Chris Girardi - DNR <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Cc: Michael Grooms - DNR <michael.grooms@state.co.us>

Hi Chris,

I am reaching out on behalf of Colorado Parks and Wildlife. After review of the project (STEAR GRAVEL MINE M-2024-037), we only find two potential concerns and have the following recommendations:

1. We did not see any plans for fencing around the project but if fencing is planned, we recommend making it wildlife friendly according to [CPW's Fencing with Wildlife in Mind document](#)
2. We understand that the project will be no more than 4ft deep, if there is a change to this, please reach out to us to discuss escape ramps for wildlife to prevent entrapment

In the future, can you send requests that go to the Fort Collins office to my email instead of sending it through the mail? Thank you for including CPW in the review of this project and for your consideration.

-Stay Wild,

Lexi Hamous, MS (She/Her)
Northeast Region Land Use Coordinator
Colorado Parks and Wildlife

LIVE LIFE
OUTSIDE

6060 Broadway, Denver, CO 80216

303-916-2987

Lexi.Hamous-Miller@state.co.us[CPW's Energy Webpage](#)

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Grooms - DNR, Michael** <michael.grooms@state.co.us>

Date: Fri, Aug 2, 2024 at 12:48 PM

Subject: STEAR GRAVEL MINE M-2024-037

To: Hamous-Miller - DNR, Lexi <lexi.hamous-miller@state.co.us>

**Consideration of Permit Application_David Hunt.pdf**

42K